
MINUTES OF THE HOWEY IN THE HILLS TOWN COUNCIL MEETING
HELD JULY 09, 2018

Mayor Sears called the Town Council Meeting of July 09, 2018 to order at 6:00 p.m.
Mayor Sears led the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag.
Lieutenant Roman led the lnvocation.

Present: Mayor Sears, Mayor Pro-Tem David Nebel, Councilor Mabry, Councilor Scott and Councilor
Conroy.

Also Present: Town Clerk Burke, Lieutenant Roman, Public Services Director Ernest, Town Attorney
Ramos and Town Planner Harowski.

*"Mayor Sears let the Audience know that the Public Hearings regarding the Talichet Project and
Conceptual Map Amendments had been postponed.***

CONSENT AGENDA
Minutes of the June 25,2018 Town Gouncil Meeting.

PUBLIC HEARING
ORDINANCE NO. 2O18.OO2AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF HOWEY-IN.THEHILLS, FLORIDA
AMENDING THE LAND DEVELOPMENT CODE BY AMENDING CHAPTER 5 TITLED,.ACCESSORY AND TEMPORARY USES AND STRUCTURES" TO ADD REQUIREMENTS
PERTAINING TO FENCES AND WALLS, ADD TYPES OF FENCING ALLOWED AND PROHIBITED
FOR SINGLE-FAMILY RESTDENCES AND TO MODIFY THE RULES FOR THE PLACEMENT AND
DESIGN OF STORAGE SHEDS ON RESIDENTIAL PROPERTY; AMENDTNG SECTTON 5.01.03
TITLED "ALL ACCESSORY USES", SECTION 5.01.07 TITLED "FENCES AND WALLS", AND
ADDING A NEW SECTION 5.01.09 TO BE TITLED "STORAGE SHEDS"; PROVID|NG FOR
CONFLICTING ORD!NANGES, SEVERABILITY, CODIFICATION AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE,

Town Attorney Ramos read by tiile.

Mayor Pro-Tem David Nebel said that the improvements are well done.

Town Planner Harowski said that he would like to add that the Planning and Zoning Board is
recommending that they review sheds that can't be placed in the normal diagram (diagrair provided
with Ordinance) of the home due to substantial circumstances. This would give residenls the break of
a variance scheduling and-fees.

Councilor Conroy asked if they should include that the neighbors must be made aware. Gouncilor
Scott said so you're suggesting that someone needs to ask their neighbor where they can put a shed
in theiryard. CouncilorGonroy replied no but lbelieve if outsideof ifrediagram neighbors'should be
notifled so that they could voice their opinion at the meeting. Town Planner-Harowsfi replied that the
language could be added to the Ordinance.

July 09, 2018 Torvn Council Minutes Page 1 of 5

Mavor Pro'Tem David Nebel, seconded bv Councilor Scott moved to approve the Consent Aoenda
as presented. Motion carried S-0 with a roll call vote.



Gouncilor conroy asked what the de.finition of a garage was. Town Attorney Ramos replied that it isdefined in the code under definition s. (Garageis . sirr.t,ire which is accessory to a principal building and whichis used for the parking and storage of vehicles. Garage doors must allow a minimum clear opening of at least eight(8) wide by seven (7) feet tall for a one car access and fourteen (14) feet wide by seven (7) feet tall for two car access.A garage may be a stand-alone structure or incorporated as part of a principalstructure. 
)

Mayor sears said that the color is not defined, which has been a problem in the past.

Town Planner Harowski said that the Planning and Zoning Board felt as though people should havethe option to buy a shed from a department store.

Earl' E' Magnolia Ave, said that he owned five lots however three were together and the two wereseparate and wanted to know if he could place his shed on the lots next to the adjacent three. TownPlanner Harowski said that no accessory structure is permitted without a principal structure so thatwouldn't work.

Peter Tuite, 300 E. Croton
go before the Planning and

Ave, said his shed took so long to get approved because he had to wait toZoning Board that only meets oncJa month.

NEW BUSINESS
2017 Annual Audit presentation.

Robert Lemmen, carr,.Riggs & lngram, explained the audit process and thanked rown clerk Burkefor all her help in completing the ,,Ioit. He read the management letter and explained the two auditfindings. 2}fi-Ari- (Reported in previous audit reports as items 2016-001 and 2015-001.)

criteria - Generally accepted auditing standards require that an auditor report a finding when it is necessary for the auditor toassist with the preparation of a government's financiar statements.

Condition - lt was also necessary for us to assist with the preparation of the Town's frnancial statements and as part of thatprocess, we proposed material adjustments to the Town's financial statements.

cause - The Town's finance team is small and does not have the capacity to perform this role.

;::::"*::'i;Iil::l:i::v 
the rown courd be non-compliant with Generarrv Accepted Accountrns standards rr corrections

Recommendation -The Town shouid consider and evaluate the costs and benefits of rmproving internalcontrols reiative to thefinancial reporting process.

ffi:?:";h;"r:: Iff.XilJnihe 
Hills will continue to evaluate the cost versus the benefit of adding additionat staff to assist in rhe preparation

July 09, 2018 Town Council Minutes Page 2 of 5



2017-002 (Reported in previous audit report as item 2016_003)

criteria - The Town's expenditures should not exceed the amount budgeted.

Condition _ The budget was over expended by approximately 5297,000.

cause - Revenue received exceeded budget therefore additional resources were available to be expended.

,ffiI;fi:,ilitures 
could be incurred which have not been formallv budgeted for which increases the risk of funds being spent

Recommendation - The budget position should be closely monitored to ensure that actual expenditures do not exceed b udgetedexpenditures and formal budget amendments should be obtained to prevent the io*n *o* exceeding budget.

ffi:::::;Tl"rl:ffi:i[#;]nonitor the budset position to ensure budget amendments are posted timety and that actuat expenditures do

Mayor Sears asked Mr' Lemmen if finding number one was seen in most smaller municipalities.
iffiii?li:XTi[:r,'fi"1J??,j] m[:tj::.:m:r sears 

"*pr,ineJ 
that with the rown beins as

Peter Tuite' 300 E croton, asked if.the lmpact Fee Balance was checked during the audit. RobertLemmen, Garr, Riggs & lngram replied yes. 
- . -- I

Discussion: ordinance 2018-007 AN oRDtNANcE oF THE TowN oF HowEy-tN-THE-HtLLS,FLORIDA' PRoHlBlrlNG scREEcHING oF TIREs er.ro rne uNLAWFUL usE oF ENGTNE ANDCoMPRESSIoN BRAKES "JAKE BRAKING';; CiEirtNG A NEWAFiiTcLE v rN cHAprER 164OF THE TOWN'S CODE OF ORDINANCES TITIEO 'iSCREECHIT\iG Oi TIRES AND ENGINE ANDCOMPRESSION BRAKES "JAKE BRAKING';; FiOVIOING FOR SEVERABILITY ANDcoDlFlcATloN; ESTABLIsHING AN EFFEcrlvE DATE AND nepeal-irvc ALL coNFLtcTtNGORDINANCES.

Town Attorney Ramos read by tiile.

Lieutenant Roman said that the sign has to meet Florida Department of rransportation (FDoT)standards.

councilor Mabry said that it can't be that hard to imprement.

Lieutenant Roman asked how wiil the porice Department enforce it?

councilor scott said that he had contacted FDor already and got the standards. They explained tohim that the Jake Braking signs neeJed to be post,eJ 
"tlr"ry entrance to the Town in order toenforce it.

Lieutenant Roman said that the Police Department will cite the drivers but that it will be dismissed incourt.

Councilor Mabry said to post the signs at ,east it will be a deterrent.

Town Attorney Ramos said that Groveland enforces it via a noise ordinance.councilor conroy said to incrude in the ordinance how it wiil be enforced.

July 09,2018 Town Council Minutei
Page 3 of5



Town Attornev Ramos said that she would do some further research and bring it back to the Town
Council.

consideration and Approval of Resolution 201g-004 A RESoLUTT.N oF THE TowNCOUNCTL OF THE TOWN Of HOWfy-tN_THE,fillt-S, FLORTDA; SETTING THEPROPOSED IT,IILLAGE RATE Or NO VAOLORETUT iEXNTION AND SETTING THEDATE, TIME AND PLACE OF TgC iINST PUBLIC HEARING ON THE BUDGET FORFISCAL YEAR 2018.2019; PROVTOiNG FOR ErV CTTECTIVE DATE.

consideration and.Approvat regarding the AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE scHooL B'ARD oF:t I E f,." HIII,,r"T'sf, fltR 
j g isxl 

"J'='r[ 
*E y 

r N rir f i r L r s, F L o R, Da i o n r n e

councitor conroy asked if some days the officer would be available to the police Department.Lieutenant Roman replied yur. cintrjct states il',rt ir.'" ,:-hgol wi[ pay for .1g0 days and it,rt ir r,"officer is needed after ihat t#i;; can biil at time 
"no 

r,rrr iar<e niiis'schoor operates an extra two
weeks in the summer' Town ettorney Ramos saio tnat she berieve. ir.,"'r-rr," county schoor Boardis only paying $40,ooo , y.r, ilrt'*o;ro cnect<;ilil back to tnelowi councit regarding the timeand half.

Frances wagler-o'Keefe' 409 w' centralAve, said that if anything goes wrong regarding that officerand the school the Town wilt now ne sued and trero riaLie. sheiho;;rrt1.,ri Lake county w=as coveringthe school Resource-officer ('Ro; positions ro,. ilr" ,"r,oors in r"i" i"rrty. she asked if the Townhad enough resources to keep ,p *iit",.tt',"-trrining iir"t"uu o" ,"qriiuJro,. *,rt position. Mayor searsresponded that the Howey Police t'" tt'," first onJs to i"rpono to a ca, tnere now. The Town councir:"J:il:fils},'',tx'"fi,**lr:,:*in:#l?ii onrv rli* r"L and irnext yearthe rown

OLD BUSINESS

MMef,f TS

July 09, 2018 Town Corn.it t tinutil
Page 4 of 5



il,6ff18 ;:l'ilXt;::[:,"a request ror proposars ror a new auditing rirm as he hasn,t been preasedMayor pro-Tem David fV"O"i_fVo Comment

Sff ff il:i 3 fi i:li?i t"S#:;, 
.iuir, e,,r" ro r co mp re t i n s t h e A u d it

uouncrlor Mabry_No Comment

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Marie Gallelli' 1104 N' Tangerine, s-aid thatshe do.r,n.lr',.garthe jake braking from herhouse so shel l"xTl 
"H'; :'fJl,.$:"f ?,':ijil 

j j3i 
f ,:E i;;* [ j,H;,: 

l, l ll],, *,f 
,, 0 b e p o te n t i a, re ve n u e

Dale Kelty' 60l s' Dixie Drive' explained that he o*nr^:,i,lg-tlyctinq company and there are camerast Xl1gffS,"#i:,J.J,:t3iXl,fffi:,iil.i:-"#t[Tfl;n,,,tions nr",i*,,tt6;;"nitored
Bernard Alimenti'- 

?os .E:Magnolia Ave, expressed th.at cgde Enforcement is doing serective code
Enforcing' He expraineo ,rrilxeil'*.r? aiso an irtiJ"i13_r.errt rr,,'rgr"i,, Ar"nr" resarding cement
oerng dropped down the road i;;;; .;oo arounj ii,J'llrn"r. rtaayors;ais'exprained that he wourd like
to explain'n" t"T:!1 

9,^ 5".i-nr"n',io,," nr.nr" Ir-iiat.is oi["t"0-tl,,irrd_s_ him. He exprained that
cemex is the company-that poureJih" .on"r"te that oay at a horr" orErlt furrgnoria. He was notified
;ii!: i,:Tn:flif'plJitrTTfl t*Jf,',1',ffitirn :""#:?:t:[J " 

,,riooi^,i;;;" doinsrhere was no concrete geins pol;r"g ,.,1i oL;;;;"r",i ;;;;;;".=",ly"l"Jj"jSi::"{:r#ifiLieutenant Roman explainei',',"iJnu coJ"'rrioiJJrent officei riG'io r"no a courtesy retter to
residents as it normarly gets ihem? comply witrr *re col?J"l:p ,nv'Iini'r r"tion needs i;L" taken.
He then asked that 

.Mi' nri''.,",,ti'to"r" .no ,p".k' *itr,- r,i, at his oin." ir nu nro any concerns Mr.
Alimenti asked what the too" *"ior if the c-5J"'iir"rcement officer wasn,t going to compry with the
code' He then asked.if 

"tv "i,',"i;;, corn"ii*ori;r,k" to rive.;;i;;;ard that has two foot hish,t#i:rF;:ffif:y;[v'"nreo tnrir," ro,red his rawn and *h;";;il;,igh,.,i. neishbors srass was

The Meeting adjourne d at 7:46 p.m.

ATTEST:

ML
Chris Searil14Jfr,

Town Clerk

July 09, ZOtg f;*nAuncit Minutes
Page 5 of 5


